
CITY COUNCIL
Regular Meeting

City Councillor
Joseph A. DelGrosso

City Council Chamber
Calendar

Monday, December 2, 2019, 6:00 PM

5:30PM  Zoning Sub-Committee Meeting

Salute to the Flag

1. Roll Call of Members
2. Approval of the Journal of the Regular Meeting of November 25, 2019
3. 19-270 Fire, Comcast, National Grid, RCN, and Verizon will conduct a joint utility 

company meeting for the purpose of discussing including but not limited to 
double poles and trench work.

Public Hearings
4. 19-255 Hearing called as ordered for the purpose of establishing the Minimum 

Residential Factor in order to establish the Fiscal Year 2020 tax rate.
5. 19-271 Communication from the Board of Assessors requesting that the City Council 

adopt the Minimum Residential Factor for the purpose of establishing the tax rate 
for Fiscal Year 2020.

Zoning Sub-Committee Report
6. 19-264 Cellco Partnership dba Verizon Wireless c/o SAI Communications, LLC as a 

Licensee of National Grid, 12 Industrial Way, Salem, NH 03079 seeking 
permission from the Revere City Council to install a small, low-powered wireless 
antenna and associated equipment on existing utility pole #619-1 on Kimball 
Avenue, near 10 Walnut Avenue, Revere, MA 02151.

7. 19-265 Cellco Partnership dba Verizon Wireless c/o SAI Communications, LLC as a 
Licensee of National Grid, 12 Industrial Way, Salem, NH 03079 seeking 
permission from the Revere City Council to install a small, low-powered wireless 
antenna and associated equipment on existing utility pole #4066 on North Shore 
Road, near 151 VFW Parkway, Revere, MA 02151.

8. 19-266 Cellco Partnership dba Verizon Wireless c/o SAI Communications, LLC as a 
Licensee of National Grid, 12 Industrial Way, Salem, NH 03079 seeking 
permission from the Revere City Council to install a small, low-powered wireless 
antenna and associated equipment on existing utility pole #3090 on the public 
right of way near 123 Crystal Avenue, Revere, MA 02151.

Communications



City Council – Regular Meeting December 2, 2019

9. 19-272 Communication from the Mayor regarding ETP Funds.
10. 19-273 Communication from the Mayor regarding the "Toys for Tickets" program.
11. 19-274 Communication from the Mayor requesting parking meters to not be enforced on 

Saturday, 12/7, 12/14, 12/21, to encourage local shopping this holiday season.
12. 19-275 Communication from the City Auditor Relative to the Sonny Myer's Park 

Appropriation.
13. 19-276 Communication from the City Auditor relative to the Tree Removal Program.
14. 19-277 Communication from the City Auditor requesting an appropriation to the Building 

Maintenance and Repair account.

Motions
15. 19-278 Motion presented by Councillor McKenna: That the Mayor request the Water 

Department to set up a connection for the installation of several catch basins on 
the lower end of Pearl Avenue.  Currently, there are no catch basins and flooding 
occurs during heavy rains, high tides, and storms, inundating houses and the 
street.  Adding catch basins will help residents deal with the ongoing water 
problems.



CITY COUNCIL
Regular Meeting

City Councillor
Joseph A. DelGrosso

City Council Chamber
Journal

Monday, November 25, 2019

Regular Meeting of the City Council was called to order at 6:00 PM. Council President Arthur F. 
Guinasso presiding. 

Salute to the Flag

1 Roll Call of Members

Attendee Name Title Status Arrived
Jessica A. Giannino Councillor Present
Patrick M. Keefe Council Vice-President Present
Joanne McKenna Councillor Present
Steven Morabito Councillor Present
Ira Novoselsky Councillor Present
Charles J. Patch Councillor Present
John F. Powers Councillor Present
Dan Rizzo Councillor Absent
George J. Rotondo Councillor Absent
Anthony T. Zambuto Councillor Present
Arthur F. Guinasso Council President Present

Council President Guinasso offered a moment for silence for Rick Promise.  For many years 
Rick conducted the video recordings of City Council meetings and other public meetings of other 
boards and commissions of the City of Revere.  His presence and distinctive voice will be sorely 
missed. 

 2 19-269 Motion presented by Councillor Novoselsky: That the City Council direct 
the City Clerk to purchase and install a plaque in the City Council 
Chamber in memory of Rick Promise.

Councillor Novoselsky offered an oral motion after a moment of silence for Rick Promise.

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE

3 Approval of the Journal of the Regular Meeting of November 18, 2019

RESULT: ACCEPTED

Public Hearings

2

Packet Pg. 3

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
N

o
v 

25
, 2

01
9 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting November 25, 2019

 4 19-263 The Revere City Council will conduct a public hearing, contingent on the 
approval of the petitioner’s plan herein referenced by the Revere Planning 
Board, on a petition of Caddy Farm, LLC, 118 Main Street, Malden, 
Massachusetts requesting the approval of the City of Revere for the 
acceptance, laying out, and dedication of Muzzey Street in the City of 
Revere as shown on the petitioner’s plan entitled “Plan of Land in Revere, 
dated September 30, 2019, prepared by Hayes Engineering, Inc., Civil 
Engineers & Land Surveyors, 603 Salem Street, Wakefield, MA 01880.”

Addressing the City Council was Attorney Lawrence Simeone, representing the applicant.  The 
attorney requested a continuation of the public hearing to December 9, 2019 at 6:00PM.  The 
City Council agreed to the continuation request. 

RESULT: TABLED [UNANIMOUS] Next: 12/9/2019 6:00 PM
AYES: Giannino, Keefe, McKenna, Morabito, Novoselsky, Patch, Powers, Zambuto, Guinasso
ABSENT: Rizzo, Rotondo

 5 19-266 Hearing called as ordered on the application of Cellco Partnership dba 
Verizon Wireless c/o SAI Communications, LLC as a Licensee of 
National Grid, 12 Industrial Way, Salem, NH 03079 seeking permission 
from the Revere City Council to install a small, low-powered wireless 
antenna and associated equipment on existing utility pole #3090 on the 
public right of way near 123 Crystal Avenue, Revere, MA 02151.

Proponents
Michael Giamo, Verizon Representative

Opponents
resident, Crystal Avenue
Annette & David Lapachelle, 95 Summer Street
Debbie & Bob DiPasquale, Crystal Avenue

Opponents expressed concerns over potential health issued caused by these antennas in addition 
to environmental concerns as the utility pole in question is located near land subject to 
conservation laws.

RESULT: REFERRED TO ZONING

 6 19-264 Hearing called as ordered on the application of Cellco Partnership dba 
Verizon Wireless c/o SAI Communications, LLC as a Licensee of 
National Grid, 12 Industrial Way, Salem, NH 03079 seeking permission 
from the Revere City Council to install a small, low-powered wireless 
antenna and associated equipment on existing utility pole #619-1 on 
Kimball Avenue, near 10 Walnut Avenue, Revere, MA 02151.

Proponents

2

Packet Pg. 4

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
N

o
v 

25
, 2

01
9 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting November 25, 2019

Michael Giamo, Verizon Representative

Opponents
none

RESULT: REFERRED TO ZONING

 7 19-265 Hearing called as ordered, Cellco Partnership dba Verizon Wireless c/o 
SAI Communications, LLC as a Licensee of National Grid, 12 Industrial 
Way, Salem, NH 03079 seeking permission from the Revere City Council 
to install a small, low-powered wireless antenna and associated equipment 
on existing utility pole #4066 on North Shore Road, near 151 VFW 
Parkway, Revere, MA 02151.

Proponents
Michael Giamo, Verizon Representative

Opponents
none

RESULT: REFERRED TO ZONING

Legislative Affairs Sub-Committee Report

The Legislative Affairs Sub-Committee met on November 25, 2019 at 5:30PM.  Committee 
members present were Councillors Novoselsky, Zambuto, Guinasso (ex-officio), and Chairman 
Keefe.  Councillors Powers and Rizzo were absent.

Council Orders 19-030 and 19-031 were recommended by the committee to be placed on file and 
will be reintroduced during the new City Council session in 2020.

Council Order 19-207:  Addressing the committee on the proposed ordinance were Disability 
Co-Chairmen Ralph DeCicco and Rick Freni.  They reiterated the Disability Commission's 
public hearing testimony that a plastic straw ban would be detrimental to those with certain 
disabilities and that the commission is strongly opposed to the proposed ordinance.

 8 19-030 Motion presented by Councillor Morabito: That the Mayor request the 
City Solicitor to create an ordinance to include provisions for the 
maximum local tax option and excise tax on short-term rentals.

Councillor Morabito will reintroduce this motion in during the next City Council session in 
2020.

2

Packet Pg. 5

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
N

o
v 

25
, 2

01
9 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting November 25, 2019

RESULT: PLACED ON FILE

 9 19-031 Motion presented by Councillor Morabito: That the Mayor be requested to 
establish a fund, which allows 30% of revenue from any short-term rental 
local tax to go towards affordable housing assistance subject to approval 
of the City Council.

Councillor Morabito will reintroduce this motion in during the next City Council session in 
2020.

RESULT: PLACED ON FILE

 10 19-207 An Ordinance Prohibiting Single-Use Disposable Plastic Straws, Stir 
Sticks, and Hotstoppers.

RESULT: PLACED ON FILE

In accordance with the provisions of Rule 23, the following motions and communications 
are being reported out of committee with the recommendation to be placed on file.

 11 18-231 Motion presented by Council Vice-President Keefe, Council President 
Guinasso, Councillor McKenna: That the Mayor request the City Solicitor 
to revise Boston's short term rental ordinance (attached) to be applicable to 
the City of Revere.  There has been a steady increase in the number of 
homes and condominiums being purchased for the sole purpose of 
operating short-term rental businesses thus reducing housing stock for 
families and individuals looking to purchase a property in Revere to live 
permanently.  Boston's new short-term rental ordinance addresses this 
aspect of the short-term rental problem.

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE

 12 19-084 Bernard J. Schram, Trustee of the 257 Washington Avenue Realty Trust 
for the purpose of considering the discontinuance and abandonment of a 
certain portion of Lincoln Street as illustrated on the petitioner’s plan.

RESULT: PLACED ON FILE

 13 19-130 Motion presented by Council President Guinasso: That the Mayor request 
the City Solicitor and City Planner to draft a zoning ordinance amendment 
for a moratorium, covering a one year period, relative to the conversion of 
single to two family dwellings in all zoning districts in which two family 
dwellings are allowed.

2

Packet Pg. 6

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
N

o
v 

25
, 2

01
9 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting November 25, 2019

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE

Motions

 14 19-267 Motion presented by Councillor Morabito, Councillor Patch: That the 
Mayor request the Water Department to set up a connection for the 
installation of three catch basins on Orvis Road.  Currently, there are no 
catch basins along the entirety of Orvis Road from Malden Street to Squire 
Road.

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE

Late Communication

 15 19-268 Communication from the Retirement Board relative to the Board's 
calendar year 2020 budget.

Ordered received and filed.

RESULT: PLACED ON FILE

Ordered adjourned at 6:55 PM.

Attest:

City Clerk

2

Packet Pg. 7

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
N

o
v 

25
, 2

01
9 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



Public Hearing 

 

Notice is hereby given, in accordance with the provisions of Chapter 40, Section 56 of the 

Massachusetts General Laws, that the Revere City Council will conduct a public hearing on 

Monday evening, December 2, 2019 at 6:00 p.m. in the City Councillor Joseph A. DelGrosso 

City Council Chamber of Revere City Hall, 281 Broadway, Revere, Massachusetts, for the 

purpose of establishing the minimum residential factor, so that the Board of Assessors may 

proceed with the establishment of the tax rate for Fiscal Year 2020. 

 

      Attest: 

 

 

      Ashley E. Melnik 

      City Clerk 

 

 

Revere Advocate 

11/22/2019 

Send Invoice to: amelnik@revere.org 

4.a

Packet Pg. 8

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 p

h
.M

in
R

es
F

ac
to

rF
Y

20
20

  (
19

-2
55

 :
 F

is
ca

l Y
ea

r 
20

20
 T

ax
 R

at
e)



4.b

Packet Pg. 9

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 F

is
ca

lY
ea

r2
02

0T
ax

R
at

e1
11

82
01

9 
 (

19
-2

55
 :

 F
is

ca
l Y

ea
r 

20
20

 T
ax

 R
at

e)



5.a

Packet Pg. 10

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

in
im

u
m

R
es

id
en

ti
al

F
ac

to
rF

Y
20

20
  (

19
-2

71
 :

 M
in

im
u

m
 R

es
id

en
ti

al
 F

ac
to

r 
F

Y
20

20
)



5.a

Packet Pg. 11

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

in
im

u
m

R
es

id
en

ti
al

F
ac

to
rF

Y
20

20
  (

19
-2

71
 :

 M
in

im
u

m
 R

es
id

en
ti

al
 F

ac
to

r 
F

Y
20

20
)



CITY OF REVERE 

Brian M. Arrigo 
Mayor 

November 25, 2019 

The Honorable City Council 

Clo Revere City Hall 

Revere, Massachusetts 02151 

Dear Council Members: 

The Educational Technology Program (ETP) Committee has approved the use of ETP expenditures for 

the attached projects. Therefore, I am writing to request the City Council to approve the appropriations. 

Regards, 

City Hall • 281 Broadway, Revere, Massachusetts 02151-5051 

Tel. 781-286-8111 • www.revere.org �35 

9.a

Packet Pg. 12

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 E

T
P

  (
19

-2
72

 :
 E

T
P

 F
u

n
d

s)



9.a

Packet Pg. 13

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 E

T
P

  (
19

-2
72

 :
 E

T
P

 F
u

n
d

s)



10.a

Packet Pg. 14

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

o
ys

 f
o

r 
T

ic
ke

ts
 2

01
9 

 (
19

-2
73

 :
 P

ar
ki

n
g

 T
ic

ke
t 

A
m

n
es

ty
 P

ro
g

ra
m

)



10.a

Packet Pg. 15

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

o
ys

 f
o

r 
T

ic
ke

ts
 2

01
9 

 (
19

-2
73

 :
 P

ar
ki

n
g

 T
ic

ke
t 

A
m

n
es

ty
 P

ro
g

ra
m

)



11.a

Packet Pg. 16

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 H

o
lid

ay
 P

ar
ki

n
g

  (
19

-2
74

 :
 S

m
al

l B
u

si
n

es
s 

S
at

u
rd

ay
s)



12.a

Packet Pg. 17

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
91

12
6_

15
41

43
  (

19
-2

75
 :

 S
o

n
n

y 
M

ye
rs

 P
ar

k 
A

p
p

ro
p

ri
at

io
n

)



12.a

Packet Pg. 18

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
91

12
6_

15
41

43
  (

19
-2

75
 :

 S
o

n
n

y 
M

ye
rs

 P
ar

k 
A

p
p

ro
p

ri
at

io
n

)



12.a

Packet Pg. 19

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
91

12
6_

15
41

43
  (

19
-2

75
 :

 S
o

n
n

y 
M

ye
rs

 P
ar

k 
A

p
p

ro
p

ri
at

io
n

)



12.a

Packet Pg. 20

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
91

12
6_

15
41

43
  (

19
-2

75
 :

 S
o

n
n

y 
M

ye
rs

 P
ar

k 
A

p
p

ro
p

ri
at

io
n

)



13.a

Packet Pg. 21

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
91

12
6_

15
47

34
  (

19
-2

76
 :

 T
re

e 
R

em
o

va
l P

ro
g

ra
m

)



13.a

Packet Pg. 22

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
91

12
6_

15
47

34
  (

19
-2

76
 :

 T
re

e 
R

em
o

va
l P

ro
g

ra
m

)



14.a

Packet Pg. 23

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
91

12
6_

16
27

25
  (

19
-2

77
 :

 B
u

ild
in

g
 M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 a
n

d
 R

ep
ai

rs
)



14.a

Packet Pg. 24

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
91

12
6_

16
27

25
  (

19
-2

77
 :

 B
u

ild
in

g
 M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 a
n

d
 R

ep
ai

rs
)



15.a

Packet Pg. 25

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

et
te

r 
to

 C
o

u
n

ci
lo

r 
M

cK
en

n
a_

11
27

19
 B

ea
ch

m
o

n
t 

Im
p

ro
ve

m
en

ts
  (

19
-2

78
 :

 In
st

al
la

ti
o

n
 o

f 
C

at
ch

 B
as

in
s 

o
n

 P
ea

rl
 A

ve
n

u
e)



15.a

Packet Pg. 26

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

et
te

r 
to

 C
o

u
n

ci
lo

r 
M

cK
en

n
a_

11
27

19
 B

ea
ch

m
o

n
t 

Im
p

ro
ve

m
en

ts
  (

19
-2

78
 :

 In
st

al
la

ti
o

n
 o

f 
C

at
ch

 B
as

in
s 

o
n

 P
ea

rl
 A

ve
n

u
e)


	Agenda Packet
	5:30PM  Zoning Sub-Committee Meeting
	Salute to the Flag
	1. Roll Call
	2. Minutes of Nov 25, 2019 6:00 PM
	Printout: Minutes of Nov 25, 2019 6:00 PM

	3. 19-270 : Joint Utility Company Meeting

	Public Hearings
	4. 19-255 : Fiscal Year 2020 Tax Rate
	a. ph.MinResFactorFY2020
	b. FiscalYear2020TaxRate11182019

	5. 19-271 : Minimum Residential Factor FY2020
	a. MinimumResidentialFactorFY2020


	Zoning Sub-Committee Report
	6. 19-264 : Special Permit - 10 Walnut Avenue, Telecommunications
	7. 19-265 : Special Permit - 151 VFW Parkway, Telecommunications
	8. 19-266 : Special Permit - Telecommunications, 123 Crystal Avenue

	Communications
	9. 19-272 : ETP Funds
	a. ETP

	10. 19-273 : Parking Ticket Amnesty Program
	a. Toys for Tickets 2019

	11. 19-274 : Small Business Saturdays
	a. Holiday Parking

	12. 19-275 : Sonny Myers Park Appropriation
	a. 20191126_154143

	13. 19-276 : Tree Removal Program
	a. 20191126_154734

	14. 19-277 : Building Maintenance and Repairs
	a. 20191126_162725


	Motions
	15. 19-278 : Installation of Catch Basins on Pearl Avenue
	a. Letter to Councilor McKenna_112719 Beachmont Improvements



	Appendix
	2 · Minutes of Nov 25, 2019 6:00 PM
	4.a · ph.MinResFactorFY2020
	4.b · FiscalYear2020TaxRate11182019
	5.a · MinimumResidentialFactorFY2020
	9.a · ETP
	10.a · Toys for Tickets 2019
	11.a · Holiday Parking
	12.a · 20191126_154143
	13.a · 20191126_154734
	14.a · 20191126_162725
	15.a · Letter to Councilor McKenna_112719 Beachmont Improvements


